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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

Washimgton, DC 20463
OCT 24 2011
Scott Mackenzie
Honeycutt for Congress
1155 15" Street, NW Suite 614
Washington, DC 20005
Re: MUR 6138

Dear Mr. Mackenzie:

On December 1, 2008, the Federal Election Commission received a copy of a complaint
alleging violations of certain sections of the Federal Election Campaign Act of 1971, as amended
(“the Act”). A copy of the complaint was forwarded at that time to Honeycutt for Congress and
you, in your official capacity as treasurer (“Committee”).

Upnn further review of the allegatians contained th the complaint, and information
supplied by yos, on May 25, 2010, the Commission found reason to believe that the Committee
knowingly and willfully violated 2 U.S.C. § 441d(a) and that the Committee violated 2 U.S.C.
§ 434(b), provisions of the Act. See the Commission’s Factual and Legal Analysis provided to
the Committee on August 9, 2010. Based on the results of its investigation, the Commission
determined, on October 18, 2011, to take no further action regarding its previous reason to
believe findings. Accordingly, the Commission closed its file in this matter.

Based on the information before the Commission, it appears that the Committee may
have failed to tinrely disclose a $1,385.75 disbtarsement amd a $1,385.75 receipt related to an
invoice from 48HourPrint.com under 2 U.S.C. § 434(b). The Commission cautions Honeycutt
for Congress and you, in your official capacity as treasurer, to take steps to ensure that the
Committee’s canduct is in compliance with the Act and the Commission regulations.

Documents related to the case will be placed on the public record within 30 days.
See Statement of Policy Regarding Disclosure of Closed Enforcement and Related Files,
68 Fed. Reg. 70426 (Dec. 18, 2003) and Statement of Policy Regarding Placing First General
Counsel’s Reports on the Public Reeord, 74 Fed. Reg. 66132 (Dec. 14, 2009).
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If you have any questions, please contact Shana M. Broussard, the attorney assigned to
this matter, at (202) 694-1650.

Sincerely,

WO

Mark Allen
Assistant General Counsel




